

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2310

Page 1, line 1, replace "sections 52-04-05," with "subsection 2 of section", remove the second comma, and after the second "and" insert "section"

Page 1, line 2, replace ", definitions," with "and"

Page 1, line 3, remove ", and rates"

Page 1, remove lines 5 through 24

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 3, remove lines 1 through 29

Page 4, remove lines 1 through 30

Page 5, remove lines 1 through 12

Page 6, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~2.29~~" and remove "1.73"

Page 6, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~2.30~~", remove "1.74", remove the overstrike over "~~2.44~~", and remove "1.97"

Page 7, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~2.45~~", remove "1.98", remove the overstrike over "~~2.59~~", and remove "2.21"

Page 7, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~2.60~~", remove "2.22", remove the overstrike over "~~2.74~~", and remove "2.45"

Page 7, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~2.75~~", remove "2.46", remove the overstrike over "~~2.89~~", and remove "2.69"

Page 7, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~2.90~~", remove "2.70", remove the overstrike over "~~3.04~~", and remove "2.93"

Page 7, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~3.05~~", remove "2.94", remove the overstrike over "~~3.19~~", and remove "3.17"

Page 7, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~3.20~~" and remove "3.18"

Page 7, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~Any otherwise eligible individual whose entire base period earnings were paid by~~"

Page 7, remove the overstrike over lines 8 through 12

Page 7, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~wages to highest quarter base period wages~~" and after the overstruck colon insert an underscored period

Page 7, line 17, replace "sixteen" with "twelve" and replace the underscored period with an underscored colon

Page 7, remove the overstrike over lines 18 through 27

Page 8, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~2.29~~" and remove "1.73"

Page 8, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~2.30~~", remove "1.74", remove the overstrike over "~~2.44~~", and remove "1.97"

Page 8, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~2.45~~", remove "1.98", remove the overstrike over "~~2.59~~", and remove "2.21"

Page 8, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~2.60~~", remove "2.22", remove the overstrike over "~~2.74~~", and remove "2.45"

Page 8, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~2.75~~", remove "2.46", remove the overstrike over "~~2.89~~", and remove "2.69"

Page 8, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~2.90~~", remove "2.70", remove the overstrike over "~~3.04~~", and remove "2.93"

Page 8, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~3.05~~", remove "2.94", remove the overstrike over "~~3.19~~", and remove "3.17"

Page 8, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~3.20~~" and remove "3.18"

Page 8, after line 10, insert:

"Any otherwise eligible individual whose total base-period wages are less than one and one-half times the individual's total wages paid during the quarter of the individual's base period in which the individual's wages were the highest is entitled during the individual's benefit year to benefits twelve times the individual's weekly benefit amount."

Renumber accordingly